

MARTYN WEAVER

martynweaver@gmail.com

www.martynweaver.com

tel. 04 0629 7578

BACKGROUND Born in Bridgend, Wales, Martyn received his Diploma in Architecture from the Bartlett School of Architecture in London, and his BSc Hons in Architecture from Bath University. From 2004 until 2011 he worked for Joel Sanders Architect in New York City, becoming an Associate in 2009. Previously Martyn worked at Foster and Partners in London.

Following a brief period of travel in 2011, Martyn received an Australian Permanent Residence Visa and relocated to Melbourne in January 2012.

- KEY SKILLS**
- Wide-ranging experience leading all aspects of concept design, design development, detailed construction documents and comprehensive onsite supervision.
 - Organised and methodical working methods include a broad range of administrative skills including preparing contracts, reviewing billing and invoicing, staffing, office revenue analysis, plus preparing successful project proposals.
 - Excellent design sensibility over a wide range of scales and phases of a project.
 - Patient, supportive and effective at managing numerous clients, consultants and in-house staff.
 - AutoCAD, Sketchup, MS Office, Photoshop, Indesign, Illustrator, Microstation.

EXPERIENCE **JOEL SANDERS ARCHITECT**, New York City, USA

Associate

October 2004 - April 2011

Project Manager and Architect for numerous award-winning residential, commercial and institutional projects ranging in value from \$250,000 - \$4.5 million. Ran projects from beginning to end, supervised staff, managed consultants, responsible for office management and administration.

NYU Academic Resource Center > New York City, NY > Completed 2011 (Project Manager)

National Building Preservation Plan > Completed 2011 (Project Manager)

Department of Labor > Washington DC > Design Development 2011 (Project Manager)

Forum Gallery > New York City, NY > Completed 2010 (Project Manager)

Metcalfe Lobby Renovation > Chicago, IL > Design Development 2010 (Project Manager)

Judiciary Square > Washington DC > Design Development 2010 (Project Manager)

Seongbukdong Residences > Seoul, South Korea > Completed 2010 (Competition Team)

333 Central Park West > New York City, NY > Completed 2009 (Project Manager)

Lanham Federal Building > Fort Worth, TX > Construction Documents 2009 (Project Manager)

320 Central Park West > New York City, NY > Completed 2009 (Project Manager)

Ann Arbor Federal Building > Ann Arbor, Michigan > Concept Design 2008 (Project Manager)

House on Mount Merino > Hudson, NY > Completed 2008 (PM for later Construction Admin)

ABC Kitchen > New York, NY > Design Development 2008 (Project Manager)

Peck Federal Building > Cincinnati, OH > Construction Administration 2008 (Project Manager)

Gering Lopez Gallery > New York City, NY > Completed 2007 (Project Manager)

Yale University Art Gallery Media Lounge > New Haven, CT > Completed 2006 (Project Manager)

195 Broadway Sales Office > New York City, NY > Completed 2005 (Design Architect)

EXPERIENCE

cont...

CAPITA ARCHITECTURE, Cardiff, UK

Graduate Architect

November 2003 – September 2004

Key member of healthcare project team. Responsibilities included lobby design, building elevation development, interior fit out packages, planning and way-finding analysis.

JOHN McASLAN & PARTNERS, London, UK

Graduate Architect

August 2003 – November 2003

Sole full time staff member dedicated to a section of the London Crossrail project. Developed strategies for the expansion and refurbishment of eleven existing stations in preparation for the major new railway link under central London.

FOSTER & PARTNERS, London, UK

Assistant Architect

August 2001 – June 2002 (Part time)

August 2000 – June 2001 (Full time)

Worked intensely within a close-knit team on competitions, feasibility studies, planning submissions and design development packages. Developed new techniques to assemble and utilise detailed 3D Microstation models to create complete and coordinated drawing sets.

COLLINS WOERMAN, Seattle, USA

Junior Architect

April 1999 – August 1999

Design Director's assistant on large scale commercial and retail projects. Developed positive working relationships with staff and clients.

RICHARD THOMAS ASSOCIATES, Penarth, South Wales, UK

Junior Architect

April 1998 - August 1998

Worked on small-scale residential projects developing detailed construction drawings.

EDUCATION

BARTLETT SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE, UCL, London

Graduate Diploma in Architecture (RIBA part II), July 2003

BATH UNIVERSITY, Bath, UK

BSc Hons in Architectural Studies (RIBA part I), Degree Classification 2:1, July 2000

BRYNTEG COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL, Bridgend, South Wales, July 1996

PUBLISHED / EXHIBITED

THE NEW YORK TIMES

ARCHITECTURAL DIGEST

ARCHITECTURAL RECORD

INTERIOR DESIGN

ARTFORUM

THE ARCHITECTS' JOURNAL

LANDSCAPE DESIGN

INTERNATIONAL ARCHITECTURAL BIENNALE ROTTERDAM